From: Liz Taylor

Sent: 23 Nov 2017 16:37:51 +1000

To: Carl Ewin

Cc: 'Pat English'

Subject: Flight Parameters- KOAH - DA/17/0029
- Dear Carl,

Please see below details of the flight parameters for the airstrip at Koah.

e 365 MOVEMENTS PER YEAR.
A movement is one (1) take-off and one (1) landing.
(Landings generate very little noise, take-offs generate noise).

e MAXIMUM OF SIX (6) MOVEMENTS ON ANY ONE (1) DAY
Meaning no more than six (6) take-offs and six (6) landings on any day.

e 365 MOVEMENTS ARE NOT ALLOCATED TO ANY PARTICULAR DAYS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR
Meaning on some days there will be no movements and on other days there may be one (1)
movement or more but no more than six (6) movements and no more than 365 movements per
annum.

e A MAXIMUM OF 12 INDIVIDUALS/FRIENDS CAN USE THE AIRSTRIP AS WELL AS THE LAND
OWNER, HOWEVER THEY ARE LIMITED TO USING THE AIRSTRIP FOR A MAXIMUM OF 12
MOVEMENTS IN ANY YEAR
Meaning 12 visitors arriving by plane can use the airstrip but only on 12 occasions in any one (1)
year.

The 12 movements by visitors are included in the 365 movements per annum.

The second round of Public Notification will now be undertaken.
Kind regards,
Liz.

Elizabeth Taylor
Town Planner

Ph  (07) 4055 2548
Mob 0407 584 966
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